COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 16, 2015

Joe Kraig

Raymond F. & Robert W. Dellacroce
Pioneer Sand Co., Inc.

P.O. Box 7650

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Re:  Dellacroce Pit, Permit No. M-1993-050;
Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-2

Dear Mr. Kraig:

On January 15, 2015 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical
Revision application submitted to the Division on December 16, 2014, addressing the following:

Revised Phased Mine Plan Table & Mine Plan Map after approval of AR-01.
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into
Permit No. M-1993-050. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1993-050 remain
in full force and effect.

The estimated liability is currently being reviewed based on the Division’s approval of the two recent
revisions: AR-01 and TR-02. You will be notified under separate cover of the revised bond amount.

If you have any questions, please contact me (303-866-3567 ext. 8169).
Tim?hyjA. Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS
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